

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:
Street:
Suburb: DELFT SOUTH
Postal Code: 7100
Date: 2024-03-12
Time: 13:02
Inspector: RUDOLPH PHILANDER

Type: EMAIL - SENT
Follow-Up Date: 2024-03-12
Comments: From: Rudolph Philander
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:59 PM
To: Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspmanager@sPCA-ct.co.za>
Subject: Removing pigs

Hi Jaco

There is two locations (Sir Lowry's Pass and Delft) where court orders, Sir Lowry's Pass already completed, were requested to remove pigs as some of the owners are not complying with the demands set out by the SPCA. We need to get ACU involved, but I believe more assistance is needed from other departments as some of the pig pens are erected illegally, and we will have uproar from the community, so we need a lot of backup.

Please can you advise and possibly liaise with RI Grove?

Thank you in advance.

Captured By: RUDOLPH PHILANDER 2023-06-03 12:28